
 

From: helen.taylor@eversource.com [mailto:helen.taylor@eversource.com]  

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 10:04 AM 
To: Bachman, Melanie; CSC-DL Siting Council 

Cc: helen.taylor@eversource.com 
Subject: Corrected: Docket No. 466: Helicopter Notice 

 
Dear Ms. Bachman:  
 
This is to inform you about the helicopter work scheduled for the Frost Bridge to Campville 115-kV Project 
to install conductor and fiber optical ground wire between Frost Bridge Substation to Campville 
Substation.  Municipal officials and abutters have been notified of the work activities.  
 
Helicopter work will be performed during approved hours in the towns of Litchfield and Harwinton from 
March 20 to March 27, April 3 to April 10, and on May 8 in the following locations:  
   

 Valley Road and Wildcat Hill Road in Harwinton  
 Route 8 - James H Darcey Memorial Hwy, Mason Hill Road, Hopkins Road, and Campville Road 

in Litchfield  
  

The helicopter scheduled  hours are 7:00 a.m. through 7:00 p.m., weather permitting and barring unusual 
circumstances. Note: no helicopter work to occur in Harwinton prior to 8:00 a.m. on Saturdays and 9:00 a.m. on 

Sundays.  
 

 

 
Helen M. Taylor, MBA  
Project Siting Specialist  
56 Prospect Street  
Hartford, CT 06103 
860-728-4545 
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not necessarily those of Eversource Energy or its affiliates. Any disclosure, copying or 
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